O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO '
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC L
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

August 13, 1976

Mr. G. L. Eaton

Texaco, Inc.

P. 0. Box 2100

Denver, Colorado 80201

Re: Texaco, Inc.
H. J. Loe B Federal #2 X
G-23-29N-12W

Dear Mr. Eaton:

Our computer people prefer the wells numbered as on the attached
memoranda for wells in all zones.

This would cause your replacement well to be changed to # 2 R since the
#2 well did produce.

This would re-arrange the lease name to H. J. Loe B Federal.

Also please sign and return the enclosed forms C-102.

|f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very trily,
2

%’ L(X( e/t

A. R. Kendri :

Supervisor, District #3
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Attachment
Encl.



